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From: Pan Pacific Convention [publicity@panpacificharmony.org]
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 9:53 PM

To: Don Raymond

Subject: Pan Pacific Convention Update - Oct. 6, 2008

Aloha Don Raymond,
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PAN PACIFIC CONVENTION IN HONOLULU - UP DATE

The Pan Pacific Convention is almost here! There are over 850 barbershoppers and friends
registered presently and we have room for more if you register now. Very low room rates are

still available at the first class Ala Moana Hotel at << groupreservations@alamoanahotel.com
>>,

Included in your registration fee is all transportation between the (HQ) Ala Moana Hotel and
the performance venue, the Hawaii Theatre. If you are staying elsewhere you will have to get
to the Headquarters hotel to catch the buses.

Be spontaneous -- register now at www.panpacificharmony.org and join the fun in sunny
Honolulu. By the way, the Sweet Adeline International convention is the following week right
across the street from the HQ hotel. Hot dip yourself in two weeks of barbershop!

As of September 30th there are 17 choruses and 27 quartets signed up to compete as follows:

CHORUSES:

Sounds of Aloha - BHS - FWD
Marlborogh Sounds - NZABS
Tokyo Barbers - Japan

Pride of Auckland - NZABS
Mighty River Harmony - NZABS

10/10/2008



HTML Message Page 2 of 3

Central Accord - NZABS

Greater Vancouver Gentlemen of Fortune - BHS - Ever
Midnight Sons - BHS - Ever (Alaska)
River City Clippers - AAMBS
Soundwaves - AAMBS

Orange Empire Chorus - BHS - FWD
Peninsulaires BHS - FWD

Sydney Harmony - AAMBS

Mainland Vocal Express - NZABS
Tokyo Metropolitan Chorus - Japan
Northern Region Chorus - NZABS

City of Sails Chorus - NZABS

QUARTETS:

Euphoria - NZABS

Fusion - NZABS

Quartet formerly known as Prince William Sound - BHS- Ever
Vintage Gold - BHS - FWD

4 on the Floor - NZABS

Happy Coats - Japan
www.docs - NZABS

Fourgone Conclusion - NZABS
Hi-Fidelity - BHS - FWD
Benchmark - AAMBS

SPAM - BHS - FWD

BBQ - Japan

Outta Hair - NZABS

Time Gentlemen Please - AAMBS
Heartstrings - Japan

Pacific Trades - BHS - FWD
Nameless Four - Japan

The Polecats - Japan

Lip Service - NZABS

Over the Edge - NZABS
Double Shot - AAMBS

Force Four - BHS- Ever

Eight Feet Under - NZABS
Capital Advice - NZABS

SOAP - NZABS

Four Awesome Guys Singing - NZABS
Ynot - NZABS

HitH
www.panpacificharmony.org/newsrel eases/newsrel ease10.06.08.pdf
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